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Notice of a decision 011 an IPPC licence application in  accordance with Article 41(1) of 
the EPA (Licensing) Re,gulatioiis 

Dear Mr Ryan 

I11 accordance with Article 41( 1 )  of the EPA (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant an Integrated Pollution Prevention and 
Control (IPPC) licence, subject to conditions, to Ballyfaskin Enterprises Limited, 
Ballyfauskeen, Ballplanders, County Limerick in respect of an activity located at 
B all y fau s keen, B a1 1 y 1 and ers, Co un t y Li ni er i ck. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

All docuiiientation relating to the application is available to view on the Agency's 
website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review 
processes. 

Yours sincerely, 

U 

Grainne Oglesby 
En v i ro nm en t a 1 Li cen s i iig P ro gram in e 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


